From: planningdecisions

Sent: 21 May 2025 10:28:10 UTC+01:00

To: "richard.pike@ukpowernetworks.co.uk"
<richard.pike@ukpowernetworks.co.uk>

Subject: DM/25/1062 Decision notice

Attachments: ufm24_Prior_App._is_Not_Required_Electricity.pdf

Good morning,
Please see attached the decision notice for DM/25/1062.

Thank you
Liz

Liz Mills

Planning and Building Control Support Officer
01444 477462

Liz.Mills@midsussex.gov.uk
www.midsussex.gov.uk
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TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT)
(ENGLAND) ORDER 2015 SCHEDULE 2, PART 15, CLASS B(E)

PERMISSION

REFERENCE: DM/25/1062

DESCRIPTION: APPLICATION FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE EXTERNAL
APPEARANCE OF THE PROPOSED 33KV SWITCH HOUSE,
UNDER TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL
PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) (ENGLAND) ORDER 2015,
SCHEDULE 2, PART 15, CLASS B(E)

LOCATION: GODDARDS GREEN SUBSTATION, GATEHOUSE LANE,

GODDARDS GREEN, WEST SUSSEX
DECISION DATE: 21 MAY 2025
CASE OFFICER: Hamish Evans - HAMISH.EVANS@MIDSUSSEX.GOV.UK

The Council hereby confirm that their prior approval is not required for the above
development to be carried out in accordance with the information submitted:

Information submitted by the developer

Plan Type Reference Version Submitted Date
Location Plan 9958-UKPN- 02 17.04.2025
DR-CO7978-
15-0001
Proposed Elevations 9958-UKPN- 01 17.04.2025
DR-C07978-
15-0006

Your attention is drawn to the caveats set out below:

INFORMATIVES
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1. The development must be carried out in accordance with the details submitted with
the application.

Ann Biggs
Assistant Director Planning and Sustainable Economy

CEPD1Z
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